Wednesday, November 03,2010

5:56 PM

John (Jack) R. Venrick
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From: “Jack Venrick" <jacksranchi@skynetbb coms

To: “Adack R. Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb com>

Sent: Sunday, December 08, 2009 12:46 AM

Attach:  Mirage in the Desertpdf

Subject:  Where Have All Your Gas Dollars Gone Long Time Passing - Dubai UAE - Dubia World Default

To: Property Rights Groups, Freedom Foundations, Washington State
House & Senate, US Reps. & Senators, King County & Ag. Especially
Association of Washington Cities, New London City, Media, Friends

You will recognize the lesson here but this time it is an oil rich
Arab Gulf city of Dubai UAE which was a adobe housed "mirage
in the desert" no further back than the late 1970's. Dubai World, a
government owned corporation is in default.

Once again we see how the city state corporate

triangle bankrupts oil rich Arab kingdoms. Whether it is the
Association of Washington Cities or Association of National Cities
or "associations of oil cities", the mind set is the same, e.g. give
us the revenue and we will bankrupt the municipality.

Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington
www.freedomforallseasons.org

..... Criginal Message ——
From: Jack Vennck

To: pcksranchi@skynetbb com

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 11:22 PM

Subject: Where Have All Your Gas Dollars Gone Long Time Passing - Dubai UAE

Want to see your gas
dollars at work?

Dubai in 1930
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The same street in 2003

Last year

11/3/2010
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The madness. Dubai is said to currently have 15-25% of all the worid's cranes.

Madinat Al Arab

The Dubal
Waterfront. When completed it will become the largest waterfront
development in the werld .

11/3/2010
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All of this was built in the last 5 years,
including that island that locks like a palm tree.

The Palm
Islands in Dubal. New Dutch dredging technology
was used to create these massive man made islands.

They are the largest artificial islands in the world and can be seen from
space.

Three of these Paims will be made with the last one being the largest of them all.

11/3/2010
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Upon completion, the resort will have 2,000
villas, 40 luxury hotels, shopping centers, movie theaters, and many other
facilities.

It
is expected to support a population of approximately 500,000 people. It
is advertised as being visible from the moon.

The World Islands .
300 artificially created islands in the shape of the world

Each island will have an estimated cost of §25-30 million.

11/3/2010
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The Burj al-Arab hotel in Dubai . The worlds tallest
hotel.

Considered the only 7 star’ hotel and the most luxurious hotel in the
world.

It stands on an artificial isiand in the sea.

11/3/2010
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Hydropolis, the world's first underwater
haotel.

Entirely built in Germany
and then assembled in Dubai ,
it is scheduled to be completed by 2009 after many delays.

11/3/2010
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The Burj Dubai. Construction began in
2005 and is expected to be complete by 2008.

At an estimated height of over 800 meters, it will easily be the world's tallest building when finished.

It will be almost 40 percent taller than the current tallest building, the
Yaipei 101.

11/3/2010
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This is what downtown Dubai will look like around
2008-2009.

More than 140 stories of the Burj Dubai have already been completed.

It is already the worlds tallest man made structure and it is still not
scheduled to be completed for at least another year.

11/3/2010
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The Al Burj. This will be the

centerpiece of the Dubai

Waterfront. Once completed it will take over the title of
the tallest structure in the world from the Burj Dubai.

11/3/2010
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Recently it was announced that the final
height of this tower will be 1200 meters.

That would make it more than 30 percent taller than the Burj Dubai

and three times as tall as the Empire State Bulkding.

11/3/2010

Unfiled Notes Page 11



Page 12 of 19

The Burj al Alam, or The World Tower .
Upon completion it will rank as the world's highest hotel,

It is expected to be finished by 2009. At 480 meters it will only be 28
meters shorter than the Taipei 101.

11/3/2010
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Dubailand. Currently, the largest amusement park collection in the

world and so is Walt Disney World Resort in Orlando, which is also
the largest single-site employer in the United States with 58,000 em ployees.

Dubailand will be twice the size.

Dubailand will be built on 3 billion square feet (107 miles*2) at an
estimated $20 billion price tag. The site will include a purported 45
mega projects and 200 hundred other smaller projects.

11/3/2010
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Dubai Sports City .
A huge collection of sports arenas located in Dubailand.

Currently, the Walt Disney World Resort is t he #1 tourist destination in the
world. Once fully completed, Dubailand will easily take over that title since it is expected to attract 200,000 visitors daily.

11/3/2010
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The Dubai Marina is an entirely man made development
that will contain over 200 high rise buildings when finished.

It will be home to some of the tallest residential structures in the world.
The completed first phase of the project is shown.
Most of the other high rise buildings will be finished by 2009-2010.

Dubai Mall will be the largest shopping mall in the world with over 9
million square feet of shopping and around 1000 stores. It will be completed in 2008.

Ski Dubai, which is already open, is the largest indoor skiing facility in the world.

This is a rendered image of another future indoor skiing facility that is being planned.
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Some of the tallest bulldings in the world, such as Ocean
Heights and The Princess Tower, which will be the largest residential building in
the world at over a 100 stories, that will line the Dubai Marina .

The UAE Spaceport would be the first spaceport in the world if construction
ever gets under way.

And ... The Dubai Metro system, once completed, will become the largest fully automated rail
system in the world. The Dubai World Central International Airport
will become the largest airport in size when it is completed. It will

also eventually become the busiest airport in the world, based on passe
volume. There are more construction workers in Dubai than there are actual citizens.

KINDA GIVES ONE AN INCENTIVE TO CONSERVE DOESN'T IT?777

Gas rationing in the 80's worked even though we grumbled about it.
It might even be good for us! The Saudis are boycotting American

goods. We should return the favor.

An interesti is to boy their GAS.

Every time you fill up the car, you can aveid putting more money

into the coffers of Saudi
Arabia . Just buy from gas companies that

don't import their oil from the Saudis.

Nothing is more frustrating than the feeling that every time I
fill-up the tank, I am sending my money to people who are trying to
kill me, my family, and my friends.

I thought it might be interesting for you to know which oil

companies are the best to buy gas from and which major companies

import Middle Eastern oil.

11/3/2010
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These companies import Middle Eastern oil:

. 205,7 42,000 barrels

Chevron/Texaco.... ..... 144,332,000 barrels

Exxon/Mobil...... ......... 130,082,000 barrels

Marathon/Speedway... 117,740,000 barrels

AMOCO.cusessnssnsasssnsnnsssns§2,231,000 barrels

Citgo gas is from South America , from a Dictator who hates Americans.

If you do the math at $30/barrel, these imports amount to

over $18 BILLION! (oil is now $90 - $100 a barrel).

Here are some large companies that DO NOT import Middle Eastern oil:

SUNOCO..cessssssnnesns Barrels
CONOCO. . essissnenessns 0 DArTElS
Sinclair........ccerne....0 barrels

BP/Phillips....ccccr...0 barrels

Hess......ccccniaieenss .0 barrels

ARCD.....connmsm00000000.0 barrels

All of this information is available from the Department of Energy

and each is required to state where they get their oil and how much

they are importing.

But to have an impact, we need to reach literally millions of gas

buyers. It's really simple to do.

Now, don't wimp out at this point . . . keep reading and I'll explain

how simple it is to reach millions of people!!

I'm sending this note to about thirty people. If each of you send
it to at least ten more (30 x 10 = 300)...and those 300 send it to

at least ten more (300 x 10 = 3,000) ... and so on, by the time the

r hes the sixth g ion of people, we will have reached

over THREE MILLION consumers

If those three million get
excited and pass this on to ten friends each, then 30 million

pe ople will have been contacted!
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If it goes one level further, you guessed it . . . THREE HUNDRED

MILLION PEOPLE!!

Again, all you have to do is send this to 10 people. How long would

all that take?

11/3/2010
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